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Mr. J. M. Ferguson 
Executive Vice President - Power 

_ Virginia Electric and Power Company 
Post Office Box 26666 
Richmond, Virginia 23261 

Dear Mr. Ferguson:· 

We have reviewed· your· resp.onse to our Novernber 9, 1979 1 etter concerning 
those portions of your ECCS evaluation models, dealing with fuel cladding 
swelling_ and incidence of rupture. · · · 

We find tliat you have adequately confirmed the representations made .in 
your behalf by your fuel supplier. t,Je, therefore, conclude that your 
response is acceptable and that no further action is necessary· at this 
time. 

cc: See next page 

I 

Sincerely, 

:Original signed bys: 
S. A •. Varga 

Steven A. Varga, .Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch fil 
Division. of Licensing 
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UNITED STATES e 
... NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

SE PT EMBER 1 2 1960 

Docket Nos. 50-280 
and 50-281 

Mr. J. H. Ferguson 
Executive Vice President - Power 
Virginia Electric and Pov,er Company 
Post Office Box 26666 
Richmond, Virginia 23261 

Dear Mr. Ferguson: 

We have reviewed your response to our November 9, 1979 letter concerning 
those portions of your ECCS evaluation models, dealing with fuel cladding 
swelling and incidence of rupture. 

We find that you have adequately confirmed the representations made in 
your behalf by your fuel supplier. l~e, therefore, conclude that your 
response is acceptable and that no further action is necessary at this 
time. 

cc: See next page 

Sincerely, 

~ 1'··~ 
•.. \ 

'\ ~· ., LCL u, !tu I} , 
1 ev~1 ,-, . (v arga, Chi~ ~ 
·Operating Reactors Br\a ch #1 
Division of Licensing 
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Mr. J. H. Ferguson 
Virginia Electric and Pm·1er Company 

cc: Mr. Michael vJ. Maupin 
Hunton and Williams 
Post Office Box 1535 
Richmond, Virginia 23213 

Mr. J. L. Wilson, Manager 
P. 0. Box 31 5 
Surry, Virginia 23883 

S\'1em Library 
College of \!lilliam and Mary 
Williamsburg, Virginia 23185 

Donald J. Burke, Resident Inspector 
Surry Power Station 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Post Office Box 959 
\~illiamsburg, Virginia 23185 

SEPTEMBER 1 2 1960 




